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State of Flori. • QR\G\NAL 

-'ublit 6tt1Jiu ((ommtssion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-0-U-M-

DATE: August 26. 1998 

TO: Division of Legal Services (K.Pcna) r,w./ 
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director of Comrnuniauions [l l 
RE: Docket No. 980989-Tl: Request for nnme change on lnterexchnngc Tdccommunicnuons 

Certltic:atc No. 3545 from Comcul TeJecommunlcatlons, Inc. to Comc!n l 
TelccommunJcadons, Inc. d/b/a Comcut Long Obtance. 

COMCAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. has requested n name change on its 
lnterexchonge Telecommunications Ce rtificate No. 3545 from COMCAST 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. to COMCAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. d/b/a 
COMCAST LONG DISTANCE. 

Since the change docs not involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my 
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued. 

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of the Admlnistrlltive Procedures, this is to 
infonn you that I concur with the name change on Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Nccess.ity No. 3545 from COMCAST TE!LECOMMUNICA TIONS, INC. to COMCAST 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a COMCAST LONG DISTANCE. 

_-Jc~c: Rc:cords & Reporting 
Williams 
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